

230885

Fort William Reserve
24th Dec^r 1900

John F. Hodder
Indian Agent.

Sir,

We have read or heard the letter of J.B. Penassie, John Pierre Muskiasank and Simon Naybobkiska of our Band written to the Department of Indian Affairs regarding the application for the John King & Co., Catherine Matheson, Joseph Meiden and George J. Watson for certain privileges on our Reserve, and hereby certify that the above mentioned Indians were not at the council meeting when the above matter was brought before the Band and we positively deny that our Agent in any way advised us to surrender our land.

Moses Bouchie

Ambrose & Byatt Sr
Simon & Collins
Paul & Bouchie
Johnny & Christie
Alec, McCoy
Frank & Leeson

Certified correct
Chief Moses McCoy